Center for Judicial Accountabilig, inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:30 AM

To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'

Subject: AGAIN: FOIL/Records Access: Records of the Compensation Committee Established

Pursuant to Part HHH of Chapter 59 of the Laws of 2018

TO: Executive Chamber FOIL Counsel/Record Access Officer Valerie Lubanko

| have received no response from you to my below June 20, 2019 FOIL/records access request, additionally
advising that the VIDEO of the Compensation Committee’s November 28, 2018 public hearing, posted on its
website, is not operational.

Please advise by e-mail to elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:50 AM

To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov' <records.access@exec.ny.gov>; 'Senate Foil' <foil@nysenate.gov>; 'Robin Marilla'
<marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'Compensation Committee' <compensation.committee2018@gmail.com>

Subject: FOIL/Records Access: Records of the Compensation Committee Established Pursuant to Part HHH of Chapter
59 of the Laws of 2018

TO: FOIL/Records Access Officers of the Governor, Senate & Assembly
Executive Chamber Record Access Officer Valerie Lubanko
Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

On December 28, 2018, by the below e-mail to the Compensation Committee, established by Part HHH of Chapter
59 of the Laws of 2018, | inquired where its records would be maintained and/or in whose custody they would
be. | received no response.

As the Governor, Senate, and Assembly each bear responsibility for the Committee — through which they have
secured fraudulent, statutorily-violative, and unconstitutional salary increases — this is to request access to the
Committee’s records, pursuant to Public Officers Law Article VI [Freedom of Information Law (F.O.l.L.)], Senate
Rule XIV [“Freedom of Information”], Assembly Rule VIl [“Public Access to Records”].

Please be further advised that at some point after January 1, 2019, the VIDEO of the Committee’s November 28,
2018 public hearing, accessible from its website: https://nyscompensation.ny.gov/, ceased to be accessible. The
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